= DA

DA Midiands Constituency Head: Hannah Winkler
Telephone: 082 644 2356

TO: Mountain Rise SAPS

FROM: Democratic Alliance

SUBJECT: The immediate suspension pending the outcome of the investigation info the
official implicated in the rape of @ woman who was held in a Mountain Rise Holding Cell

DATE: 08 December 2022
VENUE: Mountain Rise Police Station

Tis with deep concen tha+ we nde e allec@ syf 'd“’;""‘ '3
the a kept 1 the hﬂld’nf{ =
bgec) rope o o woman kop oMol . W i for the

Monlein Gise Police sohen by an .
' o o rplicskd ool pording the

- g N alo be f‘qv"'”’ .
outcome the inveshgahon . we w e : )
e e o an update of ther nvesh g@hen

o is howifying ot especidly 4ng the 16 doys <1
achuism st e abuse 4 women and chiblreny , that
iois allege Yot a mbofo;q A mant prclack aond
Prva the voren and childzen cd s Co\mlw’ fus beo
ymploted w Ah'S horri hc orme Qjc{.m+ a womdn.

e @\ R a suifl, Homgh nveshigation So thot
)uﬁﬁ& S Soqved.

s

Honmh S. Wmtler, mp
"

Powered by @ CamScanner


https://digital-camscanner.onelink.me/P3GL/w1r4frhy

